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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 12:07 PM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: Il REF: MCT19070375 | REQUEST PAPER SURVEY TP VEH SMD4827E
Dear Sir/Mdm,

TP vehicle seems unscathed, please adjust cost of repairs - $$4.5K accordingly.
LOD uploaded and rights granted to you in Merimen.

Accident Photo

Thank you.

Warmest regards,

Stanley Lai

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 [Fax 62210 1174

S&P ‘A-* rated Company
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this
e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use. distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of
this message or any dclay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification.
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HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PAR

HMilcocstes  Soficitors  Commisriomers ¥or Outfs  MNotariey Publc

20 UPPER CIRCULAR ROAD
#12-10/12 THE RIVERWALK
SINGAPCRE 058416
TEL ;- (65) 65310212
FAX: (65) 65330313
(65) 6338 3536 (Direct Fax)
Sexrvice By Fex Not Accepted

%’\

Qur Ref':
Your Ref : SH 8944G
18 September 2019

Comfort Transportation Pte Lid

383 Sin Ming Drive
GAS Building
Singapore 575717

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street

#05-00 IOB Building
Singapore 049711

Attn : Mr Daniel Pooi /

Q
TCL.GCN.r0.50449.19.at ,./3,,
| Py

WEBSITE: www.htapartners.com.sg
WRITER : GONG CHIN NAM (chi am@Bhta

TNERS weno s

1.000.58)

SECRETARY 1 RUBY ONG (ruby@htaparters.com.ag)

=

e

O

Certificate of Posting (w/o encl)

(for your information only

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOL
813 JELLICOE ROAD C

SMD 4827E & SH/8944G ALO

By Hand & By Fax (w/o encl) "' -

&

SERVICE ROAD OF BLOC

We act for Kong Hui Long Joleen, the owner of motor vehicle no. SMD 4827E, in rclation to the
above-captioned road traffic accident.

We are instructed that you were the owner and/or the insurers of motor vehicle no. SH 8944G at the
material time, We are further instructed that the accident was caused by authorized driver and / or
your insured driver’s negligence in the driving, control and/or management of your insured vehicle.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our cncnt.h* put to loss and

expense, particulars of which are as follows:

1 Cnet AF R avvaiee

—
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HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS UEN NO. 53

Advocstzs o Solicitors  Commissionsrs For Cathis Notaries Pubfic '

-

20 UPPER CIRCULAR ROAD WEBSITE: www litepartners.com.sg '
#02-10/12 THE RIVERWALK WRITER : GONG CHIN NAM [ddnnlm@hhpm‘tnmmm.m Strokal Legal Group 'Pte Led
SINGAPORE 058416 SECRETARY : RUBY ONG (ruby@hrapanners.com.sg) Legal Consultanty
TEL : (65) 6533 0212

FAX : (65) 6533 0313

(65) 6338 3536 (Direct Fax)
Service By Fax Not Accepted

OurRef:  TCL.GCN.ro.50449.19.at /2
Your Ref: SH 8944G '

I8 September 2019 pis
{./t... .
Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd \\\/‘;‘:‘r’%‘i‘“ \BY Certificate of Posting (w/o encl)
383 Sin Ming Drive (for your information only
GAS Building
Singapore 575717
India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Hand & By Fax (w/o encl)

64 Cecil Street

#05-00 IOB Building
Singapore 049711 "
Attn : Mr Daniel Pooi / Motor Claims Department ' (,

Dear Sirs i 7.8
: = E t N
’\ \ £ N :)—'(JL ]’1\,
ACCIDENT INVOL SMD 4827E & SE /8944G ALO SERVICE ROAD OF BLOC

813 JELLICOE ROAD 13 JULY 2019 @ 0930HRS

We act for Kong Hui Long Joleen, the owner of motor vehicle no. SMD 4827E, in relation to the
above-captioned road traffic accident.

0A03A5”

We are instructed that you were the owner and/or the insurers of motor vehicle no. SH 8944G at the
material time, We are further instructed that the accident was caused by authorized driver and / or
your insured driver’s negligence in the driving, control and/or management of your insured vehicle.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our ¢lient-has been put to loss and
expense, particulars of which are as follows: =

1. Cost of Repairs ( S%4,500.00

2. Rental Charges (6 days x $150.00/day) —--_S$ _900.00

3. Survey Report Fees S$ 512.00

4. LTA Search Fee S§  7.49

5. Costs (inclusive of GST) S§ 749.00

6. Incidentals S§  50.00

Total $86,718.49
.../Page 2

TAN HIN TAT WOO FOONG LIN CAROLYN LIM MAY LEAN CONSULTANTS:  LIM KIA TONG Emlgatbn
AUGUSTINEG SOH KHENG YEOW TAN E-FANG HO KIM FOONG JANET WEE-TAN
SEAN LIM THIAN SIONG CLAIRE THAM LI ME! SERENA GOH MAE LI
TANG CHI LOONG GONG CHIN NAM

MOHD ZIKRI B MOHD MUZAMMIL
CHRISTINE CHUAH HUT FEN
MARILYN HO SU FEN

ANDREW PATRICK HILL:

THIAN RUTLING
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HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS
Page No. 2

Our Ref. TCL.GCN.r0.50449.19.at

Your Ref. SH 8944G

Date : 18 September 2019

The following supporting documents are enclosed herewith: -

Copy of Singapore Accident Statement by SMD 4827E;

Copy of Certificate of Insurance by ECICS Limited;

Copy of Final Repair Bill from A T Performance;

Copy of Rental Invoice and Rental Agreement from TS Auto Pte. Ltd;

Copy of LTA search result of YP 1298X;

Copy of Survey Invoice & Survey Report from Premier Appraiser Services; and
36 pes of original photographs of motor vehicle no. SMD 4827E.

NALA W=

Please note that you / your authorized driver and/or your insured driver should send to us an
acknowledgement of receipt of this letter within fourteen (14) days of receipt of this letter, failing
which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings against you / your authorized
driver and/or your insured driver without further notice to you / your authorized driver and/or your
insured driver.

Please note that if you / your authorized driver and/or insured driver have a counterclaim against our
client arising out of the accident, you / your authorized driver and/or your insured driver are also
required to send us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant
supporting documents within eight (8) weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Pleasc note that our client’s claim is in respect of her property damage claim and is strictly without
prejudice to the uninsured losses and/or injury claim (if any).

cc: client By fax
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HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS v sssosesn

Advocates o« Solicitors  (ommissioners For Qaths  Notanies Public

20 UPPER CIRCULAR ROAD WEBSITE: www hiapartners.com.s In Association with
#02-10/12 THE RIVERWALK WRITER : GONG CHIN NAM (¢hinnamihtapartners.com sg) Strohal Legal Group Pte Lid
SINGAPORE 058416 SECRETARY : RUBY ONG (ruby@hiapariners com sg) International Legal Consultants

TEL : (65) 6533 0212

FAX : (65) 63330313
(65) 6338 3536 (Direct Fax)
Service By Pux Not Accepted

Qur Refl: TCL.GCN.ro.50449.19. at
Your Ref : SH 8944G

18 September 2019

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd By Certificate of Posting (w/o encl)
383 Sin Ming Drive (for your information only
GAS Building '

Singapore 575717

India International Insurance Pte Ltd C__:—“ ) By Hand & By Fax (w/o encl)
64 Cecil Strect '

#05-00 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Attn : Mr Daniel Pooi / Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD 4827E & SH 8944G ALONG SERVICE ROAD OF BLOCK
813 JELLICOE ROAD ON 13 JULY 2019 @ 0930HRS

We act for Kong Hui Long Joleen, the owner of motor vehicle no. SMD_4827L. in relation to the
above-captioned road traffic accident.

We are instructed that you were the owner and/or the insurers of motor vehicle no. SH 8944G at the
malterial time. We are further instructed that the accident was caused by authorized driver and / or
your insured driver’s negligence in the driving, control and/or management of your insured vehicle.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and
expense. particulars of which are as follows:

I. Cost of Repairs S$4,500.00

2. Rental Charges (6 days x $150.00/day) S$ 900.00

3. Survey Report Fees S$ 512.00

4. LTA Search Fee S$  7.49

5. Costs (inclusive of GST) S§ 749.00

6. Incidentals S 50.00

Total 5$6.718.49
.../Page 2

TAN HIN TAT WOO FOONG LIN CAROLYN LIM MAY LEAN CONSULTANTS LIM KA TONG ELit]gation
AUGUSTINE SO KNENG YEOW TAN EFANG HO KIM FOONG JANET WEE-TAN
SEAN LIM THTHAN SIONG CLAIRE THAM LI ME) SERENA GOIT MAE LI
TANG CHI LOONG GONG CHIN NAM

MOHID ZIKR]T B MOHD MUZAMMIL
CHRISTINE CHUAH HUILFEN
MARILYN HO SUFEN

ANDREW PATRICK HILL

THIAN RUILING



HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS
Page No. 2

Our Rell TCL.GCN.ro.50449.19.at

Your Ref. SH 8944G

Date : 18 September 2019

The following supporting documents are enclosed herewith: -

Copy of Singapore Accident Statement by SMD 4827L;

Copy of Certificate of Insurance by ECICS Limited;

Copy of Final Repair Bill from A T Performance;

Copy of Rental Invoice and Rental Agreement from TS5 Auto Pte. Ltd:

Copy of LTA search result of YP 1298X;

Copy of Survey Invoice & Survey Report from Premier Appraiser Services; and
36 pes of original photographs of motor vehicle no. SMD 4827E.

TR G I

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
client arising out of the accident. you / your authorized driver and/or your insured driver are also
required to send us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant
supporting documents within eight (8) weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Please note that our client’s claim is in respect of her property damage claim and is strictly without
prejudice to the uninsured losses and/or injury claim (if any).

'zyhl'ull)'.

cc: client By fax
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, Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SH8944G As At 13 Jul 2019 /09:30:00) - _~

Law Firm Search Details s
‘

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident

Law Firm Case No.: GCN.RO.50449.19.AT

Current Owner Details

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner |D: 199303821R
Owner Name: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

Registered Address Type:  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
Registered Block/House No.: 383

Registered Street Name: SIN MING DRIVE

Registered Unit No.: -

Registered Bullding Name: GAS BUILDING

Registered Postal Code: 575717

Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: ' SHB%44G
| Make Description/Model:  TOYOTA/PRIUS SDR HATCHBACK (AUTO) ! 4
Insurance Company Name: INDIA INT'L INS PTELTD

nupsi/vrLita.gov.sg/itaviiacuon/awr irmuetail FFUnNG | IUN_IU=ETBUIU T

i



17-JUL-2819 16:59 From: To:63383536 Paee:3/8

.

MLHM1SC92044 { Lai Huat (Monn e s} Molor Pta Ltd - Bin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/07/2019 11:54
SUBMITTED DY: Pah Kwee Chen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NO'TICE

1. Plensa report gorreclly tha details of tha scaldent 1y speed up the claims procssa.

2. This Form must be complatad by the Polleyheldar andler the Aulhariced Diiver.

3, Infarmatlon provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of malarial facts may sllow Insuiance companies lo
repudiate policy Nabllity.

. The IssUo and atcoplance of thla Form by Insurainice companies is not an admilssion uf poliy fability on the part of the Ineursnce companica,

5. Any false repartlng may be referred to the Pollce for Investigation.

6. Thia report will be forwarded by tha insursrs of the GIA Records tanagomant Centre eatablished by the General Insuranca Assaciatien of Singanare (GIA) for
archiving and that copiaz of this repurl will, fur o les, ba mads availabls upon applicalion by inlarested panias,

7f 8y Ihalmigemcm of Ihis raport o the insurers, yau harehy consent bo tha archiving of this repart al the centre and ta copies of tha rapar Lelhg made available
aloresald,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Nate Of Report 15/07/2019 11:54

Date Of Accident 13/07/2019 09:30

Exact Location Of Accident SERVICE ROAD OF BLK 813 JELLICOE ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

_ ' DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SMD4B27E

InsurediFolicyholder -

Name Of Registered Owner  KONG HUILONG JOLEEN

NRIC No S8938067D

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone Ne (LOCAL) +85-05164769

Alternative Phone Na OTHERS-96164769
‘Vehiclo Particulars e -
Man.l.lfalglulror o . o BF‘.’IW _
Model 316

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at
time of accldent PRIVATE USE

Are you clalming under your own insurance palicy NO
for repalr lo your vehicle?

It No, Please state action ta be takan THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory _ PRIVATE CAR

.'Insur'am.:a' Campany i ' B
Name of |I1S"L-Ir'ﬂl'lce Company I ECICS LIMITED

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Pollcy NO

Policy Number MPC18A00285000

Cover Nole Number -
Drive-:'-m = h —

Name of Driver " DOMINIC CHAN KWOK WING S
NRIC No S8013578C

Date Of Birth 10/05/1980

Occeupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/10/2018

Driving Experlence 0 YEAR AND 2 MONTH

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98717422

Fax Numbar
Cantact Number

EMail Address TO_DOMINIC@HOTMAIL.COM
Bage { af 12



17-JUL-2818 16:59 From:

)

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the [nsured
Vshicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Geheml lnfnrmat]on of lhe Accldent

lype: OIAccscian!
Weathar Conditions
Road Sqrface
OEH'E;‘ infom:auon

Was any fureign vehic!c Invclvcd In thla accldenl‘?
Number of vehicles (including own vehlcle)

Involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accldent?
Waa any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any olher material or property damayed?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident clalms assistance,

Nleber of Passengers (!m:ludmg Drr\'er}

Detal!s uf Police Action

Was the accldent reported to the police?
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intanded Proseculion given?

If Yes against whom?

clrcumsldna.s of Accldem

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
At:achment(e}

Are accldent photos ava]iab!a for altachment?
Was thers any videa caplured by Car Camere?

Was thers any audlo recorded?

Vehlcle Reglstration Number
Vehlcle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Vehlele Category

Name ef Drivar
NRIC/Passport Numher
Caontact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Nulure Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Tini

BLK 35 LORONG TOA PAYOH
#03-323

310035
NO
SPOUSE

* SIDE SWIPE

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

NO

NQ

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SHBS44G
TOYOTA

TAXI

8153939

A3383536

Pase:4-8

Paga 20l 12



To:63383536

17-JUL-20819 16:54 From:

.

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Mgl ' SKETCH PLAN

AV T

't
IS

IMPORTANT NOTICE

3.

=~
.

Please report gorrectly the details of the accldent to speed up the claling process.
This Form must be complered] by the Paficyholder and/or the Aythotised Drivag,
Information provided must be as truthful gpd acenrgty as pessible, Any wiliul misrepresentation or withhalding of mater/al

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate pollsy liabllity,

- The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy ifabillty en the part of tha insurance

companles,

Aay fs viting may be rgforred to tha Palics for investigation, ’

- The report will be ferwarded by tha Insurers of the GIA Records Managamant Cantre established by the General Insurance

Assaciatlon of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made avalfable upon applicatlon by
Intaresred parties,

By thu lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and (o coples of
the report being made avallable aforesald,

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {FDPA)

| understand, acknewlaedge, agreo and consent that:

(M) My Insurer, my workshop and the Seneral Insurance Association of Singapere {"GIAY) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose ond/ar pracess my persenal data/personal lnformation set out In this [form] and any other personal Infermation
nrovided by ma or pussessed by my Insurer (collactively the “Personal Information”) and disciose and transier such
Personsl Infarmation 1o all Insuror(s) who have Insured vehicl2(s) Involvad In this accldent (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehlclefs) invelved In this accident shall be collectively referred ta 2s the “lisulers™), the Insurers’ lawyarsflaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant goverament ugency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handiing and/ar desling with my claims Including the settlemont of the clalms and any nocessary
investigations relating o the claims;

(if) Investigating the accldant and/or my claims;
(i1} carrying out and/or deallng with my Instructlans or respontling to 2ny enqulrlcs by me;

(v} sdiministering my claims (including the maillng of correspandenca, statements, Involces, reports ar noticds to me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certaln parsonal dits about ine to bring sbout dolivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packoges); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling und/or dealing with my claims, (callectively the
“Purpazas”)

(k) all Insurer(s) who hava insyred vehlcle(s] invatved In this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
te collect, usa, disclosc and/or process my Parsonal Infarmation tor ona or mote of the abave Purposes; and

() my Personel Infermation muy/can be disclosed by ony of the Insurars and/or GIA to thelr third party service praviders pr

Page:5S-3

agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singupere, for ane or inore of the abovy Pumoses,

{d)  my Perzanal Information will sl2a he colieuted and vsed to comp!le claims history fer the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future rlaims.

(e} thelnformation so collecred under (d) abave may be shared / distlosod;

W) te all Insurers and/or any other third parties that ussistin evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managlng fraud,
regulntors, law enforeement and government agencles as reasanabily raquired for the purposes steted, or

(it} for camplying with reguirements under any repulations, laws or court arders,

(

Palicyholder's Signaturs Drlver's Signature
Date & Time: (IT driver Is not the policyhol der) Name: )

FINNIC SieeiehPLatT pint V0

ol
Keponing Centra fefSonnel’s Signature
T L S
nfyy Ak e
LANAL N

Dﬂflﬂ&'ﬁﬂ!% JUL zmg NRIC/FIN Mo.: h
234 3

Pags 3of 12
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
|/Wa declare the foercgoing particulars are trus in every respact.

N
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Drlver's Sigitoture \
(IF detver is not the policyholdar]

pre&Tme 15 JUL 2019

Policyholder's Signature
Pate & Time:

HARGIC Jritehillanfzim V3

Reporting © nrrr Pmannel s mgnature
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EC[CS

nsurance

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE  [F-DRIVE AUTHORISED

WORKSIIOPS
Motar Velileles (‘T hird-Party Risks Compensation) Act (Clapter 1R9)
Moter Vehicles (Third-Pasly Risies and Compensation) Rulzs, 1960 MZ30v
Ruud Transparr Act, 1987 (Malaysia) COMPREHENSIVE
Motor Vehicles (Third-Barty Iisks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysla) ORIGINAL

CERTIFICATE NO-  MPCI8AGD2BO000 Chessis No:  WBAIA1607TONS3I6166

Apency Name: Assure (Stugapare) I'e L(d EngineNo:  A708)543N13N16A

Agoney Code: A0CO0110

| Index Mark anl Regigteation Number of Vehicle:  SMD4B27E
2. NameofPolicylislder,  KONG HUI LONG, JOLEEN

3, Period of lnswance (both dates inclusive): 07 Septemibier 2019 o 1% December 2019

4. Peraens o Clagses of Peryons eniitled to drive
a) The Policyholder and all Naued Deivers declarad under the poliey
b} Any other pecson who 13 driving on the Policyholder's ordar or with his permission.

Provided that the peracn driving iy permitted in aceordance with the lieenning or ather laws or ragulations
ko drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not dilsquaslitied by order of a Court of Low or
by resson nf any anantment or regulation in Ehab hnhalf from driving the Motor Vehicle,

5. Limilations as 1o uge
Uise for social, dowestie and pleusszura purposas and for the Policynolder’s bLusinese. The policy dors nak
cover vse for hire or reward, tuition, driving test, race, pace-making, reliabiliry trial, apeed-Lesting,
tne carriage of goods othor than samples in connectlon wilh any brade or husiness or usa for any purpoae in
connection with the Mator Trade.

6. EXCESS APPLICABLE

WINDSCREEN SCh 100,00
BECYION I - INSURED/NAWMED ORTVER SGD 750,00
ADDIW[ONAL EXCESS OTHER THAN NAMED DRIVERS:

SECTION T - AGE <=25, AGE »'U OR ODRIVING EXP <2 YbARS OLD SGD 1,000.00

7. Hire Purchase Company:  TOKYQ CENTURY LEASING (S)PFTELID

Signed for and on behalf of ECICS Limina

AUTIIORISED SIGNATORY

Importunt Nofices
i) Polieyhaldors st hereby warned that It shall be unlmviul for nny person to e o sausc or petmit any other person 1o use s motor velilcle withaoul a valid

insurance under the Ace

i) On e sale of 8 motor vehicls, Policyhalders must surrender all insurance papors lssued ineluding the Certificate ol Tnaursnce and the Polioy to the ingurunce
company. [Cihe Centifivate of Insuranee hos been lost or desuoyad, 8 Statutary Declaralion to thae effect mist be made. Failure to comply with this obligation Is
su offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Tsks and Componsanon) Act (Chapler 189),

i) The Cemifiente of nsurnnce and the Policy will cease to La valid once the mitur vehicle has beon sold or ransferred.

iv) The Vayment Nefore Cover Whaernnty or Premium Payment Warranty found in the Policy must he eomplied with atherwise there wonld bs no Jiskility imder the
Policy snd Certificato of Insuranca,

10 Tunns Mosd B ANA Slngase Pust Cane Dingsgaie 03600 TEL (AVTAI0) FAY (ANGHIT
CHIRARAMY PEGUTRATION HO I959001C WEBLITE hiip-hw w tehes eumiisg



ATPERFORMANCE

FINAL REPAIR BILL 160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-19 SIN MING
REF.: TP/140120/158074827 AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722

TEL: 6453 5112
FAX: 6552 2081

Regn. No. 52983289E

Messrs. Kong Hui Long Joleen Date 31/07119
Vehicle No. SMD4827E BMW 316 1.6 AT
Quantity Itemsfﬁescriptions Prices
Lump sum repair basis as recommended. 4,500.00

SGD.: Four Thousand Five Hundred Only.

Total: || $4,500.00

Page 1 of 1 for AT PERFORMANCE




TS AUTO PTE. LTD.

160 Sin Ming Drive #07-18 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
Tel/Fax:68521588 Email Address: t5auto@singnet.com.sg
Co Regn No. 201326853C

INVOICE
- Date 24/7/2019
Invoice To
Kong Hui Long Joleen s 12062
Blk 35 Lor § Toa Payoh Handled by  Jeffrey96191115
#03-323
Singapore 310035 Referred By  Alvin/96866219
(AT PERFORMANCE)
I "
S.No Description Amount
1 ONE UNIT SJY6175P, VOLSWAGEN TIGUAN. RENT FOR 06 DAYS 900.00

RENTAL PERIOD: 18 JUL 2019 TO 24 JUL 2019
RENTAL FEE: $150.00 X 06 DAYS

RENTAL AGREEMENT NO: 15161

Important Note: Hirer has to top up fuel to the same level as check out upon returning the vehicle.
No refund will be given back for fuel left in the vehicle. Total $900.00

Vehicle return during office hour only (9.00am - 5.00pm)
'\{o service on Public Holiday and Sunday.

All Cheque should be crossed and make payable to "T5 AUTO PTE. LTD."

For payment made via electronic transfer
Bank:United Overseas Bank Limited
Account No.:357-305-306-9

Bank Code:7375

Branch Code:018

Signed for and on behalf
T5 Auto Pte. Ltd.

\ X\
h |

£z
P@&uthorised Signature
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' T5AUTO PTE LTD

Sin Ming Autocily #07-18
160 Sin Ming Driva Singapore 575722

T AUTO PTE ITD Tol | Fax +656352 1588 RENTAL AGREEMENT

BEKAS-SIN-MINGANDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR-B-#01-37-SINGAPORES75657. 15181
TEL/ FAX : +65 6852 1588 EMAIL : tSauto@singnet.com.sg NO
Co. Regn. No.: 201326853C

E- g " HIRER PARTICULAR

NaME KONG Hu) Lokl TolEEd NRIC/ROC S&‘CLQ‘?O‘T¥D
aooress ALC2ST [prots S Tod AAYoH H02-323 < 200035)

coNTACT (HP) )8 ( F 4 ). T (OFFICE) FAX

= DRIVER'S PARTICULAR e
| NaMe Lo ¢ Cﬁjl_rwl Kg,u._a VN 9) NRIC/PERMIT S’E@/jmc
pooress 38 fon fgoh for & #0305 5(310036

DRIVING EXPERIENCE df/ém[-{{.g LICENSENO. 3 94/34 7 A C 00B (0/5 /faf@o

VEHICLE & CHARGES

VEHICLENO &34 (|3 5P MAKE & MODEL Volkswaaen
v o ; A
RENTALPERIOD © | Love( CHARGES (b [ K¢ 7 DEPOSIT  —
e — . : e
DATEOUT @ I\ 4 TIME 1030189 TMlLAGE WAYSE Ky FUEL LEVEL ).q.

" INTEREST OF LATE PAYMENT 1.5% PER MONTH

IMPORTANT NOTES: Restricted to Singapore use only

No refund will be given for fuel left in vehicle.

Hirer is liable to pay first insurance Excess $$ 2,Sce = Sec Chont/i in any accident plus lost of earnings while
damaged vehicle is under repair. Hirer is liable for all Parking Fines and Traffic Violations.

Driver must be above 23 years with minimum 2 years driving experience

Vehicle return during office hour only. No services on Public Holiday and Sunday.

D I/WE DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE PARTICULARS ARE TRUE AND CORRECT IN EVERY RESPECT AND
D I/WEHAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT AND AGREE TO

@ FRONT .
I /]
£
e T o
r 2 P 3 H /s
C W) 22
—
e \ -
\
A -
. &
COMPANY'S STAMP / HIRER'S SIGNATURE & DATE w N (
S 2
& <
Z &
LEFT TOP REAR
DATE IN 2% Ju| 2019 TIVE (WS HRS MILAGE {132 4o lery FUELLEVEL
CHECKED BY Liy (ian \ DEPOSIT REFUND —
REMARKS
YR A
(_ ,'\‘I \_‘.\)f ~, L~

_"_ . ———
SIGNATURE OF HIRER / DRIVER'




PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

Insurance Loss Adjusters and Qualified Appraisers
16 Sin Ming Walk, #03-02 Singapore 575568
Tel: 6554-2269  Fax: 6685-1399
Regn. No: 52864369W

To Ms. Kong Hui Long Joleen INVOICE NO : PT1807005
c/o 160 Sin Ming Drive Our Ref : PT1907005-L
#07-18/19 Sin Ming Autocity Your Ref .
Singapore 575722 Date . 26th Jul 2019
AMOUNT

VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO . SMD 4827 E
VEHICLE MAKE/MODEL BMW 3186 1.6AT

TO SERVICE RENDERED:-

CONSULTANT/APPRAISER FEES $ 340.00
PHOTOGRAPHS $ 32.00
TRANSPORT CHARGES $ 60.00
RE-INSPECTION FEES $  80.00

$ 512.00

DOLLARS :- FIVE HUNDRED & TWELVE ONLY

E. &O. E.

\

for PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES




PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

Insurance Loss Adjusters and Qualified Appraisers
16 Sin Ming Walk, #03-02 Singapore 575568
Tel: 6554-2269  Fax: 6685-1399
Regn. No: 52864369W

Our Ref : PT1907005-L
Date : 26th Jul 2019

Ms. Kong Hui Long Joleen
c/o 160 Sin Ming Drive
#07-18/19 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,
Re: Third Party Claim / Workshop :- AT Performance

Vehicle Regn. No. : SMD 4827 F,
We refer to your instruction to appraise the above-mentioned vehicle on 18th Jul 2019.
A static inspection was carried out and our report is enclosed for your perusal. The estimated
repair costs submitted by the repairer for S$ 7,426.30 as per our attached schedule have
been scrutinized and revised by us against the actual damages found on the vehicle and we
recommend the replacements and rectification accordingly.
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our adjusted amount of S$ 4,500.00
lump sum corresponding to supply of parts, labour charges and spraypainting. However,

we have not given instruction to authorize.

Under normal circumstances the estimated period of repairs is FOUR (4) days.
Photographs of the damaged vehicle taken by us during our inspection are enclosed.

We are leaving the matter to you for a decision.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need any clarification.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Very truly vours
PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

LESLIE K C LIM CAE (UK), MIMI (UK)
MSAAA, Automotive Appraiser
Dip.MTM. Automotive Engineer

(¥4



PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: Ms. Kong Hui Long Joleen Our Ref. PT1907005-L
c¢/o 160 Sin Ming Drive Policy No
#07-18/19 Sin Mmg AU[OCit‘y’ Claun No.
Singapore 575722 Sum [nsured
[ixcess T/P Claim
Date 26th Jul 2019
Assigned By : Ms. Kong Hui Long Joleen
Date of Assignment . 18th Jul 2019
Date of Accident 13th Jul 2019
Date of Inspecrion © 18th Jul2019  Follow up inspections were also conducted.
Nume of Workshop . AT Performance
Place of Inspection © 160 Sin Ming Drive #07-18/19 Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

Registration No. © SMD 4827 E Odometet/km
Make/Model : BMW 316 1.6AT Chassis No
Type Of Body . 4 Door Saloon Engtne No.
Year of Manuf./Regn. . 2013 Engmme Cap.
Colour White Carrying Cap

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION (Static tests only)

Handbrake . Serviceable Body Work . Good
Footbrake : Serviceable Paint Work - Good
Steering Serviceable Modifications - None

CONDITION OF TYRES

Sze N s - Tread Depth/ Make
Front Tread 245/40 - R18 6mm - Goodyear
Rear Tread (inner)
Rear Tread (outer) : 245/40 - R18 Bmm - Goodyear

The above represent an estimated remaining life of the lyre treads in mm.
POINT OF IMPACT/GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

The vehicle sustained an impact on the rear portion.

115812
WBA3A16070NS36166
A708J543N13B16A
1598 cc

4 Passengers

Marker Value . NJ/A
Scrap Value P o=

Others .-

O/s - Tread Depth/Make
6mm - Goodyear

6mm - Goodyear

The boot lid, rear end panel, rear bumper, bumper reinforcement, reinforcement garnish were

dented/ chafed/ distorted/ damaged,

For details of damages please refer to our schedule attached.

REMARKS

This survey was conducted strictly without prejudice

This report is confidential and is givan for the use of clients and their agents and any disclosure or publication

of it or parts thereof shall be the responsibility of such parson and no liability shall be altached to us therefore



PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

Our Ref: PT1907005-L
Qty Parts Descriptions
LIST ITEMS.

rear bumper
rear bumper outer midg - centre

rear bumper parking sensors@ '9%
rear bumper parking sensor seals
rear bumper parking sensor mtgs
rear bumper tow cover

rear bumper reinforcement

rear bumper reinforcement garnish
rear bumper side attachments

rear bumper side retainers

rear bumper centre retainer

rear end panel

rear end panel top trim

SINETT ITEMS:
12 rear bumper clips
4 rear end panel top trim clips

Labour charges to repair, panel beat and straighten

rear bumper reflectors [R5

-

Vehicle No : SMD 4827 E

Conditions

dented/distorted!(! 4 S$

damaged parts and replace the above-mentioned parts.

To replace reverse sensor

To check wiring functions.

To putty, apply primer & spray-paint the affected areas

To apply rust-proofing on repaired/replaced panels

Note: The repairer has agreed to undertake the repalirs at
our adjusted amount of S$ 4,500.00 lump sum

1,280.00
damaged ~n/ 386.00
fractured “/ o~ 110.00
damaged 1,340.00
damaged "~ 0 100.00
damaged ¥/ N Y 140.00
serviceablex " , 33.40
dented/bent » v KOS 599.00
damaged 7 113.90
damaged 110.00
damaged 97.00
damaged ' 122.00
dented - repair - 597.00
serviceable ~ 188.00
S$ 5.216.30

LESS 0% -
5,216.30
necessary ;. 60.00
necessary 20.00
TOTAL SIPARTS  S§ 5,296 30
800.00
120.00
50.00
1,100.00
60.00
TOTAL S$% 7,426.30

corresponding to supply of parts, labour and spray L ] =

painting charges

The estimated period of repairs is FOUR ( 4) days.
Pursuant to your instruction we have not authorised

repairs on your behalf.

Repairer's Est.

LfS 207,

PREMIER APPRAISE

Our Revised

S$  1,280.00
-386:00"
F55 110.00047
A 24011,340.00%5¢
¥ 100.00
140.00 7

599.00"
113.90 —
110.00
97.00~
122.00

S$247.24,397.90
5%1%-3% 219.90

52125.514,178.01

60.00 ~_°
2000

S$ 10 4,258.01
£40° 500.00

60.00
30.00-

750.00 £ 507

£110  30.00

S$ 5,628.01

LSy tien ’_'2135: 5]_

0
1990
12195-<)

_-'Ef’ioﬁgzﬁ—

RVICES

4

LESLIE K C LIM CAE (UK), MIMI (UK)
MSAAA, Autamotive Appraiser
Dip.M M. Automorive Engincer



' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-.H; ;; — 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/’_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R
i Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref :  CS3/1119012672/Fyf3e2-1
235?§2C||<|3§ E%?Egme SINGAPORE 049711 Oye; I00N || 'I|||I|||"|"I”|”|”|u
Code: 12
1t Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SH 8944G Veh. Inspected SMD 4827E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MCT19070375 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STANLEY LAI Assign Date 28/09/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.M.W. 316l c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WBA3A16070NS36166 Colour WHITE
Odometer 115812 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/07/2019 Inspection Date 18/07/2019
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-18/19
Repairer AT PERFORMANCE
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMD 4827E
aty | Fd Description of Parts Condition EL%:?%) Our J_A(‘;])F"’d
|[REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,280.00 1,280.00
1|REAR BUMPER OUTER MLDG - CENTRE NOT NECESSARY 386.00 5
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS N/S CRACKED 110.00 55.00
4|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSORS SHORT CIRCUIT 1,340.00 390.00
(2PCS ONLY)
4|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR SEALS NECESSARY 100.00 80.00
4|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR MTGS NO DAMAGED 140.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 33.40 .
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 599.00 .
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH CRACKED 113.90 113.90
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE ATTACHMENTS DISTORTED 110.00 110.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS NECESSARY 97.00 97.00
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER NECESSARY 122.00 122.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 597.00 ;
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP TRIM NOT NECESSARY 188.00 5
LESS 5% DISCOUNT ; -112.40
5,216.30 2,135.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
12|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 50.00
4|REAR END PANEL TOP TRIM CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
80.00 70.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR, PANEL BEAT AND 800.00 400.00
STRAIGHTEN DAMAGED PARTS AND REPLACE THE
ABOVE-MENTIONED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND REAR END
PANEL.
TO REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 30.00
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS 50.00 30.00
TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT THE 1,100.00 500.00

AFFECTED AREAS.

Report Ref No. CS3/11119012672/Fyf3e2-1




’ V ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
' - Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty_ . Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) )
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED / REPLACED 60.00 30.00
PANELS.
2,130.00 990.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,426.30 3,195.50
RECOM&:!ENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,550.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/11119012672/Fyf3e2-1

Z K2

PARASURAM S/O SHANMUGAM ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Asst, Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.




